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Nimisha Jadhav

Subject: FW: invoice approval - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2 -BRANDGALLI
Attachments: RE: BLR T2 PO for Approval; CBTL 23 SIGNAGE.pdf

 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav  
Sent: 18 November 2024 16:19 
To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: invoice approval - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2 -BRANDGALLI 
 
He approved only for booking  
 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav  
Sent: 13 March 2024 16:02 
To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: invoice approval - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2 -BRANDGALLI 
 
Dear Madam, 
 
As per below comment kindly approve attached invoice for booking purpose only. 
 

Vendor 
Name 

PO No. Date Basic Amount   PO Value   Outlet   Item   Status  
 Advance 

%  
 ADV 
Amt  

Invoice date 
invoice 

no 
Invoice Amt  

BRANDGALLI 
BLR/PO/23-
24/000266 

06-02-
23 

                88,754  
                         104,730  

 CBTL 23 - 
Intl   Marketing  Approved 70.00% 72689.72 

18-Aug-23 
0059-
CHE-
2233 

              104,730 

 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav 
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From: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 11:11 AM 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: invoice approval - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2 -BRANDGALLI 
 
Dear Nimisha, 
 
Please find attached herewith approved invoice of CBTL 23 signage for booking purpose only. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Ranjandas Shetty, 
Project Incharge, 
BLR Lounge Services Private Limited, 
Kempegowda International Airport, 
Devanahalli, Bengaluru, 
Karnataka 560300. ✆ +91 - 9663778877. 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 12 March 2024 10:39 
To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in> 
Subject: RE: invoice approval - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2 -BRANDGALLI 
 
Dear sir, 
 
Kindly approve attached invoice . 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav 
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From: Nimisha Jadhav  
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 3:18 PM 
To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in> 
Subject: RE: invoice approval - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2 -BRANDGALLI 
 
Dear sir, 
 
Is this approved from your end. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav 
 
 
 

From: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>  
Sent: Saturday, September 16, 2023 11:58 AM 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi 
<trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj 
Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: invoice approval - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2 -BRANDGALLI 
 
Dear Nimisha, 
 
Signage received and installed but quality is very bad. Mr.Varun was very much upset with the quality. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Ranjandas Shetty, 
Project Incharge, 
BLR Lounge Services Private Limited, 
Kempegowda International Airport, 
Devanahalli, Bengaluru, 
Karnataka 560300. ✆ +91 - 9663778877. 
 



4

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 16 September 2023 11:52 
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
Subject: invoice approval - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2 -BRANDGALLI 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Kindly approve attached invoice to process further . 
 

Vendor Name PO No. Date Basic Amount   PO Value   Outlet   Item   Status  
 Advance 

%  
 ADV Amt 

BRANDGALLI BLR/PO/23-24/000266 06-02-23                 88,754                           104,730   CBTL 23 - Intl   Marketing  Approved 70.00% 72689.72 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav 
 

From: S S Bhattacharya <suvra@signageinindia.com>  
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 12:40 PM 
To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Murchana 
Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Dileep R <dileep.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu L N <venu.ln@blrlounge.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; 
Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Chetan Bobade 
<chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Order - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Stephen: 
  
Enclosed is the Invoice for CBTL. 
  
Also awaiting WO for the revised Prints. 
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regards, 
S S Bhattacharya 
+91 99400 11715  
www.signageinindia.com 

 

Knowledge has to be improved, challenged, and increased constantly, or it vanishes - Peter Drucker 

 
  
From: Stephen P  
Sent: Sunday, August 27, 2023 1:56 PM 
To: S S Bhattacharya  
Cc: Shama Nair ; Lovejot Sekhon ; Nimisha Jadhav ; Murchana Devi ; Dileep R ; Venu L N ; Sarvesh Patil ; Trupti Dalvi ; Amol Dandekar ; Ranjandas S ; Chetan Bobade  
Subject: Re: Order - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2 
  
Hi Bhattacharya,  
  
Please proceed with the production of textured print.  
Will share an ammended WO by tomorrow.  
  
  
Regards 
Stephen 
 

From: S S Bhattacharya <suvra@signageinindia.com> 
Sent: Saturday, August 26, 2023 6:51:47 pm 
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
  
Please find enclosed the revised cost for Textured Print. 
  
Request you to amend the WO. 
  
regards, 
S S Bhattacharya 
+91 99400 11715  
www.signageinindia.com 

 

Knowledge has to be improved, challenged, and increased constantly, or it vanishes - Peter Drucker 

 
  
From: Stephen P  
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2023 10:20 AM 
To: S S Bhattacharya  
Cc: Shama Nair ; Lovejot Sekhon ; Nimisha Jadhav ; Murchana Devi ; Dileep R ; Venu L N ; Sarvesh Patil ; Trupti Dalvi ; Amol Dandekar ; Ranjandas S ; Chetan Bobade  
Subject: RE: Order - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2 
  
Hi Bhattacharya, 
  
Please find the enclosed PO for the Vinyl stickers required in Bangalore. 
Request you to process the same on priority. 
  
Also request to share a sample of FRONT COUNTER in 1x1 stuck vinyl stuck on sun board. 
  
  
Regards 
Stephen 
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From: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 22 August 2023 18:48 
To: S S Bhattacharya <suvra@signageinindia.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Ranjandas S 
<Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Murchana 
Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Dileep R <dileep.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu L N <venu.ln@blrlounge.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; 
Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Order - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2 
  
Hello Bhattacharya, 
Please go ahead with printing. Will also check for the counter Vinyl + Sunboard artwork fixing approval accordingly will update you when it needs to be install. 
  
Hello Amol, 
As discussed please help with the BIAL approval on CBTL counter design on Vinyl + Sunboard. 
  
Hello Stephen, 
Please help with the PO for the same. 
  
  
Regards, 
Chetan V Bobade 
9004933151 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,  
Worli, Mumbai-400018. 

 
  

From: S S Bhattacharya <suvra@signageinindia.com>  
Sent: 22 August 2023 18:27 
To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Ranjandas S 
<Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol 
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Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Dileep R <dileep.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu L N 
<venu.ln@blrlounge.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Order - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Chetan: 
  
Please find enclosed the cost for revised prints. 
  
Request you to release the WO. 
  
regards, 
S S Bhattacharya 
+91 99400 11715  
www.signageinindia.com 

 

Knowledge has to be improved, challenged, and increased constantly, or it vanishes - Peter Drucker 

 
  
From: Chetan Bobade  
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 12:40 PM 
To: S S Bhattacharya ; Trupti Dalvi ; Stephen P ; Ranjandas S  
Cc: Shama Nair ; Lovejot Sekhon ; Nimisha Jadhav ; Amol Dandekar ; Murchana Devi ; Dileep R ; Venu L N ; Sarvesh Patil  
Subject: RE: Order - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2 
  
Hello Bhattacharya, 
  
As discussed please find the below download link of CTC print file. 
  
Download Link: https://we.tl/t-mty3EkWf85 
  
  
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
Sent: 21 August 2023 17:07 
To: S S Bhattacharya <suvra@signageinindia.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Ranjandas S 
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
  
As discussed please find below download link for the revise size artwork as per site for CBTL back wall branding and attached is the JPEG for your reference. 
  
Download Link: https://we.tl/t-NTrY2al0S5 
  
  
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
Sent: 19 August 2023 16:32 
To: S S Bhattacharya <suvra@signageinindia.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol 
Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Murchana Devi 
<murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Dileep R <dileep.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu L N <venu.ln@blrlounge.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Order - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2 
  
Dear Bhattacharya, 
  
I asked installation team long back. Even yesterday your team should report to Alpha 3 in the morning. They reached late and asked Pass from today. 
  
Now area converted to SHA and we have to follow the process. 
  
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
Sent: 18 August 2023 18:41 
To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
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
  
Dear Chetan/Stephen: 
  
It is very unfortunate that despite Team ID details being shared on 10th (mail attached) the team has to wait the entire day today. 
  
We had to incur loses due to cancellation of trip a few days back. 
  
This not only affects are work-flow but also has repercussions on the finance. 
  
There are quite a few issues which are still unsolved despite sending repeated mails. 
  
Request you to kindly get back how can we work together to make these seamless. 
  
regards, 
S S Bhattacharya 
+91 99400 11715  
www.signageinindia.com 

 

Knowledge has to be improved, challenged, and increased constantly, or it vanishes - Peter Drucker 

 
  
From: S S Bhattacharya  
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 7:18 PM 
To: Ranjandas S ; Trupti Dalvi ; Stephen P  
Cc: Shama Nair ; Lovejot Sekhon ; Nimisha Jadhav ; Amol Dandekar ; Chetan Bobade ; Murchana Devi ; Dileep R ; Venu L N ; Sarvesh Patil  
Subject: Re: Order - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2 
  
Hi Stephen: 
  
Please get back on the GSTIN. 
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

 
  
From: Ranjandas S  
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 10:38 AM 
To: Trupti Dalvi ; S S Bhattacharya  
Cc: Shama Nair ; Lovejot Sekhon ; Nimisha Jadhav ; Amol Dandekar ; Chetan Bobade ; Stephen P ; Murchana Devi ; Dileep R ; Venu L N ; Sarvesh Patil ; S S Bhattacharya  
Subject: RE: Order - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2 
  
Dear Mr.Battacharya, 
  
Please send your team tomorrow for installation. The following to be required: 

For AEP pass – Aadhar card,  
Photos with white back ground ( without eye wear) 
Person to be physically signed the documents. Person should reach Alpha 3 as early as possible.  
PPE Kit 

  
For Pass’s documentation please contact Dileep R at 8951676432 and for Tools and material entry others contact Venu at 8880490599 
  
As communicated earlier we will give the 220V power  and scaffolding. 
  
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
Sent: 14 August 2023 18:42 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol 
Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Murchana Devi 
<murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Dileep R <dileep.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu L N <venu.ln@blrlounge.in>; Sarvesh 
Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; S S Bhattacharya <suvra@signageinindia.com> 
Subject: RE: Order - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2 
  
Dear Trupti, 
  
We are waiting for Tools and materials permit. Vendor can Plan for 17th. Will confirm on 16th. 
  
Since the area is under CISF from today we need AEP for the same. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Ranjandas Shetty, 
Project Incharge, 
BLR Lounge Services Private Limited, 
Kempegowda International Airport, 
Devanahalli, Bengaluru, 
Karnataka 560300. ✆ +91 - 9663778877. 
  

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 14 August 2023 16:09 
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
  
Dear Ranjandas Sir, 
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The signage team was expected to arrive today, however they have not arrived as per your instructions. 
  
Please provide a date to align the signage tram for installation.   
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
Contact No. 022-4322 4360 
  

From: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>  
Sent: 11 August 2023 17:37 
To: S S Bhattacharya <suvra@signageinindia.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol 
Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Murchana Devi 
<murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Dileep R <dileep.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu L N <venu.ln@blrlounge.in>; Sarvesh 
Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Order - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2 
  
Ok. Please send them with PPE Kit 
  
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
Sent: 11 August 2023 17:29 
To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
  
The team will be at site on Monday for installation. 
  
regards, 
S S Bhattacharya 
+91 99400 11715  
www.signageinindia.com 

 

Knowledge has to be improved, challenged, and increased constantly, or it vanishes - Peter Drucker 

 
  
From: Ranjandas S  
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 5:19 PM 
To: S S Bhattacharya ; Trupti Dalvi  
Cc: Shama Nair ; Lovejot Sekhon ; Nimisha Jadhav ; Amol Dandekar ; Chetan Bobade ; Stephen P ; Murchana Devi ; Kamal Saraf ; Dileep R ; Venu L N ; Sarvesh Patil  
Subject: RE: Order - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2 
  
No. This is Non Sha area.  
  
Trupti/Stephon, 
  
Im getting only mails. When the signages reaching and when it will installed. 
  
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
Sent: 11 August 2023 15:56 
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
Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in> 
Subject: Re: Order - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Hi Trupti: 
  
Kindly confirm if there would be any security reasons for upcoming Independence Day so that we can plan the travel. 
  
regards, 
S S Bhattacharya 
+91 99400 11715  
www.signageinindia.com 

 

Knowledge has to be improved, challenged, and increased constantly, or it vanishes - Peter Drucker 

 
  
From: Trupti Dalvi  
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 3:47 PM 
To: S S Bhattacharya  
Cc: Shama Nair ; Lovejot Sekhon ; Nimisha Jadhav ; Amol Dandekar ; Chetan Bobade ; Stephen P ; Murchana Devi ; Kamal Saraf ; Dileep R ; Venu L N ; Sarvesh Patil ; 
Ranjandas S  
Subject: RE: Order - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2 
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Dear Bhattacharya Sir, 
  
Kindly deliver the CBTL 23 Signage today at BLR T2.  
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
Contact No. 022-4322 4360 
  

From: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>  
Sent: 10 August 2023 19:01 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; S S Bhattacharya <suvra@signageinindia.com> 
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
  
please send Ur team with PPE kit 
  
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 4:17:04 PM 
To: S S Bhattacharya <suvra@signageinindia.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol 
Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Murchana Devi 
<murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Dileep R <dileep.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu L N <venu.ln@blrlounge.in>; 
Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Order - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2  
  
Dear Sir 
  
Please send your team Adhar card and Photo soft copy to Dileep R for passes.  
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Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
Contact No. 022-4322 4360 
  

From: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>  
Sent: 09 August 2023 13:13 
To: S S Bhattacharya <suvra@signageinindia.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol 
Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Murchana Devi 
<murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Dileep R <dileep.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu L N <venu.ln@blrlounge.in> 
Subject: RE: Order - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2 
  
+Dileep R , Venu 
  
Dear Bhattacharya, 
  
Scaffolding will be arranged. You bring your 220volt Equipments to install the Signage’s. 
Send your team Adhar card and Photo soft copy to Dileep R 
  
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
Sent: 09 August 2023 12:01 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol 
Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Murchana Devi 
<murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Order - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Trupti: 
  
Thanks, trust the issues of Scaffolding & 110 Volts drill has been taken care of. 
  
Will let you know shortly on the team travel details. 
  
Also kindly get back what details are required for obtaining passes for installation. 
  
regards, 
S S Bhattacharya 
+91 99400 11715  
www.signageinindia.com 

 

Knowledge has to be improved, challenged, and increased constantly, or it vanishes - Peter Drucker 

 
  
From: Trupti Dalvi  
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 11:44 AM 
To: S S Bhattacharya  
Cc: Shama Nair ; Lovejot Sekhon ; Nimisha Jadhav ; Amol Dandekar ; Chetan Bobade ; Stephen P ; Murchana Devi ; Ranjandas S ; Kamal Saraf  
Subject: RE: Order - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2 
  
Dear Bhattacharya sir, 
  
According to Ranjandas Sir, the site is complete. Please deliver CBTL signage at the BLR airport. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
Contact No. 022-4322 4360 
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From: S S Bhattacharya <suvra@signageinindia.com>  
Sent: 17 July 2023 15:47 
To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S 
<Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti 
Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Order - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Chetan: 
  
The main sign in Kannada artwork is a jpeg file. 
  
We require a CD-R file for the same. 
  
regards, 
S S Bhattacharya 
+91 99400 11715  
www.signageinindia.com 

 

Knowledge has to be improved, challenged, and increased constantly, or it vanishes - Peter Drucker 

 
  
From: Chetan Bobade  
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 10:51 AM 
To: S S Bhattacharya ; Stephen P ; Murchana Devi ; Ranjandas S ; Kamal Saraf  
Cc: Shama Nair ; Lovejot Sekhon ; Nimisha Jadhav ; Trupti Dalvi ; Amol Dandekar  
Subject: RE: Order - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2 
  
Hello Bhattacharya, 
  
Please find below download link for the print files and attached is the mock-up and BOQ for your reference. 
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Download Link: https://we.tl/t-WmkRzdBVjA 
  
  
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
Sent: 17 July 2023 10:34 
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
  
Request you to mail the artwork files. 
  
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
Sent: Saturday, July 15, 2023 5:32 PM 
To: S S Bhattacharya ; Stephen P ; Murchana Devi ; Ranjandas S ; Kamal Saraf  
Cc: Shama Nair ; Lovejot Sekhon ; Nimisha Jadhav ; Trupti Dalvi ; Amol Dandekar  
Subject: RE: Order - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2 
  
Hello Mr Bhattacharya, 
  
Mr Ranjandas will help you with the documentation. Please connect with him. 
  
  
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
Sent: 15 July 2023 17:15 
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
  
The production will be completed by coming Thursday/Friday. 
  
Request you to please get back on the formalities/documentations  required for installation. 
  
regards, 
S S Bhattacharya 
+91 99400 11715  
www.signageinindia.com 

 

Knowledge has to be improved, challenged, and increased constantly, or it vanishes - Peter Drucker 

 
  
From: Chetan Bobade  
Sent: Saturday, July 15, 2023 4:25 PM 
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
We have discussed the all queries on con call with Mr Ranjandas. Sharing the contact details for further clarification if any, Mr Ranjandas – 9663778877 / Mr Bhattacharya – 9940011715. 
Also, please share the production timeline for signage. 
  
Hello Stephen, 
Please get the clarity for the scaffolding for the signage installation. 
  
Hello Murchana, 
As discussed please do follow-up for the execution. 
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
Sent: 09 June 2023 11:25 
To: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Nimisha 
Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Order - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2 
  
Dear Chetan/Kamal: 
  
Awaiting response. 
  
regards, 
S S Bhattacharjee 
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
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 11:05 AM 
To: Kamal Saraf ; Ranjandas S  
Cc: Shama Nair ; Chetan Bobade ; Lovejot Sekhon ; Nimisha Jadhav ; Trupti Dalvi  
Subject: Re: Order - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2 
  
Dear Chetan/Kamal: 
  
Tried calling you. 
  
Need to speak before we proceed. 
  
regards, 
S S Bhattacharjee 
+91 99400 11715  
www.signageinindia.com 

 

Knowledge has to be improved, challenged, and increased constantly, or it vanishes - Peter Drucker 

 
  
From: S S Bhattacharya  
Sent: Saturday, June 3, 2023 2:09 PM 
To: Kamal Saraf ; Ranjandas S  
Cc: Shama Nair ; Chetan Bobade ; Lovejot Sekhon ; Nimisha Jadhav ; Trupti Dalvi  
Subject: Re: Order - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2 
  
Dear Kamal: 
  
Scaffolding is not our scope-of-work, it would have to be provided. 
  
Machineries used are all compatible to 230 V; kindly clarify 110 V to be used. 
  
For LED Drivers, to obtain 12 V output, we are required to have 230 V supply. 
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

 
  
From: Kamal Saraf  
Sent: Saturday, June 3, 2023 1:24 PM 
To: Ranjandas S ; S S Bhattacharya  
Cc: Shama Nair ; Chetan Bobade ; Lovejot Sekhon ; Nimisha Jadhav ; Trupti Dalvi  
Subject: RE: Order - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2 
  
Dear Bhattacharya ji, 
  
Please note. 
  
Thanks 
Kamal Saraf 
  

From: Ranjandas S  
Sent: Saturday, June 3, 2023 1:20 PM 
To: S S Bhattacharya <suvra@signageinindia.com>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Nimisha 
Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Order - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2 
  
Dear Kamal, 
Please inform to vendor for scaffolding included n 110v equipment's to be used. 
regards 
  
Get Outlook for Android 
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From: S S Bhattacharya <suvra@signageinindia.com> 
Sent: Saturday, June 3, 2023 12:55:19 PM 
To: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Ranjandas 
S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Order - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2  
  
Dear Kamal: 
  
Thanks please process the advance. 
  
Also kindly share the contact details at B’lore along with the GSTIN. 
  
regards, 
S S Bhattacharjee 
+91 99400 11715  
www.signageinindia.com 

 

Knowledge has to be improved, challenged, and increased constantly, or it vanishes - Peter Drucker 

 
  
From: Kamal Saraf  
Sent: Saturday, June 3, 2023 11:53 AM 
To: S S Bhattacharya  
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon ; Shama Nair ; Chetan Bobade ; Lovejot Sekhon ; Ranjandas S ; Nimisha Jadhav ; Trupti Dalvi  
Subject: Order - Signage of CBTL 23 - Blore T2 
  
Dear Mr. Bhattacharya, 
  
Please find attached order for supply and installation of Signage for CBTL 23 at Blore T2 Airport. 
  
You are please requested to coordinate with TFS projects team for deliverables. 
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Thanks & Regards 
Kamal Saraf 
  


